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CERTIFICATION

CITY OF LOS ANGELES
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

BUREAU OF SANITATION
INDUSTRIAL WASTE MANAGEMENT DIVISION
PRETREATMENT PROGRAM ANNUAL REPORT

NPDES Permit Holder or Sewer Authority Name: City of Los Angeles
Report Submittal Date: March 1, 2016
Period covered: January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015
Treatment Plants (NPDES Permit Number):
Hyperion Treatment Plant (CA0109991)
Terminal Island Treatment Plant (CA0053856)
Los Angeles-Glendale Water Reclamation Plant (CA0053953)
Tillman Water Reclamation Plant (CA0056227)

I certify under the penalty of law that this document and all attachments (except the reports of the
Contract Cities) were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system
designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted.
Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly
responsible for gathering the information, I certify that the information submitted is, to the best of
my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant
penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for
knowing violations.

Industrial Waste Management Division
Tel. No. (323) 342 - 6200



PRETREATMENT PROGRAM ANNUAL REPORT
PRETREATMENT COMPLIANCE SCHDULE (PCS)

DATA ENTRY FORM
PPS1
POTW Name: CITY OF LOS ANGELES
NPDES Permit #: CA00109991
Period covered by this report: 01/01/15(PSSD) 12/31/15(PSED)
Start date End date

Number of Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) in significant
noncompliance (SNC) with pretreatment compliance schedule (PCS): 15* (SSNC)
Number of Notices of Violation (154) and Administrative Orders (17)
issued to SIUs: 171 (FENF)
Number of civil & criminal judicial actions against the SIUs: 0 (JUDD)
Number of SIUs with Significant Violations Published: 20 (SVPU)
Number of SIUs from which penalties have been collected: 0 (IUPN)

* Pyblication of the 2015 SNC list is scheduled for May 2016. A copy of the notice will be included in the 2016 Semi-

Annual report.



PRETREATMENT PROGRAM ANNUAL REPORT
PRETREATMENT COMPLIANCE SCHDULE (PCS)

DATA ENTRY FORM

PPS1
Contract City: CITY OF BURBANK
POTW Name: CITY OF LOS ANGELES
NPDES Permit #: CA0055531
Period Covered by this Report: 01/01/15(PSSD) 12/31/15(PSED)

Start date End date

Number of Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) in significant
noncompliance (SNC) with pretreatment compliance schedule (PCS): 0 (SSNC)
Number of Notices of Violation and Administrative Orders
issued to SIUs: 4 (FENF)
Number of civil & criminal judicial actions against the SIUs: 0 (JUDI)
Number of SIUs with Significant Violations Published 0 (SVPU)

Number of SIUs from which penalties have been collected: 0 (IUPN)



PRETREATMENT PROGRAM ANNUAL REPORT
PRETREATMENT COMPLIANCE SCHDULE (PCS)

DATA ENTRY FORM
PPS1
Contract City: CITY OF GLENDALE
POTW Name: CITY OF LOS ANGELES
NPDES Permit #: CA0109991
Period Covered by this Report: 01/01/15(PSSD) 12/31/15(PSED)
Start date End date

Number of Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) in significant
noncompliance (SNC) with pretreatment compliance schedule (PCS): 0 (SSNC)
Number of Notices of Violation and Administrative Orders
1ssued to SIUs: 0 (FENF)
Number of civil & criminal judicial actions against the SIUs: 0 (JUDI)
Number of SIUs with Significant Violations Published 0 (SVPU)
Number of SIUs from which penalties have been collected: 0 (IUPN)



PRETREATMENT PROGRAM ANNUAL REPORT
PRETREATMENT COMPLIANCE SCHDULE (PCS)
DATA ENTRY FORM

PPS1

Contract City: CITY OF SANTA MONICA

POTW Name: CITY OF LOS ANGELES

NPDES Permit #: CA0109991

Period Covered by this Report: 01/01/15(PSSD) 12/31/15(PSED)

Start date End date

Number of Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) in significant

noncompliance (SNC) with pretreatment compliance schedule (PCS): 0 (SSNC)
Number of Notices of Violation and Administrative Orders

issued to SIUs: 0 (FENF)
‘Number of civil & criminal judicial actions against the STUs: 0 (JUDI)
Number of SIUs with Significant Violations Published 0 (SVPU)

Number of SIUs from which penalties have been collected: 0 (IUPN)



PRETREATMENT PROGRAM ANNUAL REPORT
PRETREATMENT COMPLIANCE SCHDULE (PCS)
DATA ENTRY FORM

PPS1
Contract City: CITY OF EL SEGUNDO
POTW Name: CITY OF LOS ANGELES
NPDES Permit #: CA0109991
Period Covered by This Report: 01/01/15(PSSD) 12/31/15(PSED)

Start date End date

Number of Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) in significant
noncompliance (SNC) with pretreatment compliance schedule (PCS): 0 (SSNC)
Number of Notices of Violation and Administrative Orders
issued to SIUs: 0 (FENF)
Number of civil & criminal judicial actions against the SIUs: 0 (JUDI)
Number of SIUs with Significant Violations Published 0 (SVPUL)
Number of SIUs from which penalties have been collected: 0 (IUPN)



PRETREATMENT PROGRAM ANNUAL REPORT
PRETREATMENT COMPLIANCE SCHDULE (PCS)

DATA ENTRY FORM

PPS1
Contract City: CITY OF BEVERLY HILLS
POTW Name: CITY OF LOS ANGELES
NPDES Permit #: CA0109991
Period Covered by this Report: 01/01/15(PSSD) 12/31/15(PSED)

Start date End date

Number of Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) in significant
noncompliance (SNC) with pretreatment compliance schedule (PCS): 0 (SSNC)
Number of Notices of Violation and Administrative Orders
Issued to SIUs: 0 (FENF)
Number of civil & criminal judicial actions against the SIUS: 0 (JUDI)
Number of SIUs with Significant Violations Published 0 (SVPU)
Number of SIUs from which penalties have been collected: 0 (IUPN)



PRETREATMENT PROGRAM ANNUAL REPORT
PRETREATMENT COMPLIANCE SCHDULE (PCS)

DATA ENTRY FORM

PPS1
Contract City: CITY OF CULVER CITY
POTW Name: CITY OF LOS ANGELES
NPDES Permit #: CA0109991
Period Covered by This Report: 01/01/15(PSSD) 12/31/15(PSED)

Start date End date

Number of Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) in significant
noncompliance (SNC) with pretreatment compliance schedule (PCS): 1 (SSNC)
Number of Notices of Violation and Administrative Orders
Issued to SIUs: 2* (FENF)
Number of civil & criminal judicial actions against the SIUs: 0 (JUDI)
Number of SIUs with Significant Violations Published 0 (SVPU)
Number of SIUs from which penalties have been collected: 0 (IUPN)

*NOV issued, V799737, to Dusty Blue Industries for failure to submit permit renewal package
NOV issued, V809368, to Dusty Blue Industries for failure to provide Self-Monitoring Report (May SMR 2015)

**Proof of Publishing for Dusty Blue Industries SNC in 2015, shall be provided in the 2016 Semi-Annual Report



PRETREATMENT PROGRAM ANNUAL REPORT
PRETREATMENT COMPLIANCE SCHDULE (PCS)

DATA ENTRY FORM

PPS1
Contract City: CITY OF SAN FERNANDO
POTW Name: CITY OF LOS ANGELES
NPDES Permit #: CA0109991
Period Covered by this Report: 01/01/15(PSSD) 12/31/15(PSED)

Start Date End Date

Number of Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) in significant
noncompliance (SNC) with pretreatment compliance schedule (PCS): 1 (SSNO)
Number of Notices of Violation and Administrative Orders
Issued to SIUs: 12* (FENF)
Number of civil & criminal judicial actions against the SIUs: 0 (JUDI)
Number of SIUs with Significant Violations Published 1**(SVPU)
Number of SIUs from which penalties have been collected: 0 (IUPN)

*NOV issued, V802487, to Accutech Photo Machining for failure to provide SeMonitoring Report (JarFeb SMR 2015)
NOV issued, V809370, to Accutech Photo Machining for failure to provideeif-Monitoring Report (MarApr SMR 2015)
NOV issued, V809371, to Accutech Photo Machining for failure to provide SeNlonitoring Report (Maylun SMR 2015)
NOV issued, V809371 (2" notice), to Accutech Photo Machining for failure to provide SeMlonitoring Report (May-Jun SMR 2015)
NOV issued, V801650, to Accutech Photo Machining for Sulfide 0.14 vs 0.1, Sampling by LACDPW on 12/15/14
NOV issued, V801650 (2" notice), to Accutech Photo Machining for Sulfide 0.14 vs 0.1, Sampling by LACDPW on 12/15/14
NOV issued, V816645, to Accutech Photo Machining for failure to provide Sellonitoring Report (JulyAug SMR 2015)
NOV issued, V817887, to Accutech Photo Machining requiring to attend a compliance meeting scheduled for 12/1/15 to discussinring violations
NOV issued, V824035, to Accutech Photo Machining for failure to provide SeMlonitoring Report (SeptOct SMR 2015)
NOV issued, V811438, to Pharmavite LLC (sample pt. A) for Dissolved Sulfides 0.12 vs 0.1, Sampling by LACDPW on 6/17/15
NOV issued, V801897, to Pharmavite LLC (sample pt. B) for Dissolved Sulfides 0.54 vs 0.1, Sampling by LACDPW on 4/06/15
NOV issued, V806788, to Puretek Labs Inc. (Arroyo) for Acetone 24 (inside) vs. 8.2, Sampling by LACDPW on 3/27/15

** Proof of Publishingfor Accutech Photo Machining SNC in 2015, shall be provided in the 2016 Seafnnual Report

9



PRETREATMENT PROGRAM ANNUAL REPORT
PRETREATMENT COMPLIANCE SCHDULE (PCS)

DATA ENTRY FORM

PPS1
Contract City: CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD
POTW Name: CITY OF LOS ANGELES
NPDES Permit #: CA0109991
Period Covered by this Report: 01/01/15(PSSD) 12/31/15(PSED)

Start date End date

Number of Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) in significant
noncompliance (SNC) with pretreatment compliance schedule (PCS): 0 (SSNC)
Number of Notices of Violation and Administrative Orders
Issued to SIUSs: 0 (FENF)
Number of civil & criminal judicial actions against the SIUs: 0 (JUDI)
Number of SIUs with Significant Violations Published 0 (SVPU)
Number of SIUs from which penalties have been collected: 0 (IUPN)
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

In compliance with its NPDES permits, the City of Los Angeles (City) submits an Annual report of
its Pretreatment Program to the State of California Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control
Board (LARWQCB) and the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Region IX. This report covers
the period of January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015.

The Annual report includes a discussion of pass-through and interference incidents, if any, at the
City’s treatment plants, that the City knows, or suspects, were caused by non-domestic dischargers to
the Publicly Owned Treatment Works, (POTW) system. The report includes the City’s Significant
Industrial Users® (SIU) list, a summary of SIU compliance, a summary of Program changes, a
summary of program budget, a summary of public participation, a description of biosolids disposal
methods, and a description of pollutant reduction efforts.

The City’s Hyperion Treatment Plant (HTP), Terminal Island Treatment Plant (TITP), Donald C.
Tillman Water Reclamation Plant (DCTWRP), and the Los Angeles Glendale Water Reclamation
Plant (LAGWRP) did not experience any NPDES non-compliance, upsets, interference or pass
through incidents caused by industrial wastewater discharge for the period of January 1, 2015
through December 31, 2015.

For the period of January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015, there were 206 SIUs consisting of
131 Categorical Industrial Users (CIUs) and 75Non-Categorical Industrial Users (NCSIUs). Table 1
shows the total number for each federal industrial category while Table 2 lists the names of each SIU
in each category.

Fifteen (15) (SIUs) were in significant noncompliance (SNC) with pretreatment compliance
schedule, 154 Notices of Violation and 17 Administrative Orders were issued.

The Pretreatment Program had a staff of 132 and a Budget of $23,087,708 for fiscal year 2014/15.

Pretreatment Program staff participated in City-sponsored public information events to inform the
general public about the functions and activities of the Pretreatment Program, attended seminars
relative to the environment, industrial waste management or the Pretreatment Program, and
promoted pollution prevention. Pretreatment Program staff served as mentors in the Environmental
Stewardship Program - Sewer Science. The stewardship program is an interactive experience for
high school teachers and students. This program is free of charge to schools within the Los Angeles
Unified School District. Mentors from the Bureau teach environmental concepts to high school
students through the application of life sciences, physical sciences, and applied mathematics. The
program corresponds with the learning standards and teaching objectives established for science
curriculum in California. Since the beginning of the Sewer Science program in October of 2003,
20,275 students have been reached.
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During the period of January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015, Terminal Island Renewable
Energy (TIRE) continued their deep well injection of TIWRP digested sludge mixed with HTP
biosolids. HTP and TIWRP still maintained their award winning 100.00% beneficial reuse program
of managing biosolids in an environmentally, economically, and socially acceptable manner.

Of the 257,985 wet tons (WT) treated biosolids produced in January 1 through December 31,
2015 at HTP and TIWRP, 196,564 WT (76.19%) were used for agricultural land applications,
29,399 WT (11.40%) for composting, and 32,022 WT (12.41%) for deep well injection project at
the Terminal Island Renewable Energy (TIRE) project.

The City also continued to implement numerous programs intended to reduce pollutants discharged
from non-domestic and non-industrial sources. The City’s Dental Offices and Clinics Control
Program regulated the discharge of dental amalgam and other dental wastes into the City’s POTW.
Reducing the amount of dental amalgam and other dental wastes being discharged into the City’s
sewer system benefits the quality of biosolids and reduces the amount of mercury which can pass
through the treatment plant(s) and become bio-available to aquatic organisms.

The City’s Dry Cleaner Control Program regulated the management and disposal of solvents, solvent
waste and separator water from drycleaners. Under this program, dry cleaner facilities are required to
either obtain an Industrial Wastewater Permit from the City if they intend to discharge to the sewer,
or to self-certify that they do not discharge dry cleaning waste to the sewer.

The City's Fats, Oil and Grease (FOG) Control Program regulated Food Service Establishments
(FSEs) located in the City of Los Angeles. All FSEs that potentially generate waste grease are
required to obtain an Industrial Wastewater Permit and use Best Management Practices (BMPs) to
reduce grease discharged to the sewer system. Any FSE that is known to cause grease-related sewer
overflows or fails to implement BMPs will be required to install a grease interceptor or a grease trap
when it is not feasible to install a grease interceptor. All new construction of FSEs must include
installation of a grease interceptor.

12



BACKGROUND CHAPTER 1

The National Pollutant Elimination Discharge System (N PDES) Permit for the Hyperion Treatment
Plant (Order No. R2005-0020, NPDES Permit No. CA0109991) and the NPDES Permit for the
Terminal Island Treatment Plant (Order No. R4-2005-0024, NPDES Permit No. CA0053856)
include the requirement for the City of Los Angeles (City) to submit an Annual Pretreatment
Program Compliance Report to the Regional Water Quality Control and USEPA Region 9. This
report satisfies this requirement for the period of January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015.

The City of Los Angeles' publicly owned treatment works (POTW) treats approximately 450 million
gallons per day of sewage. About 10% to 15% of the wastewater discharged to the City’s POTW is
from Industrial Users (IUs). The Department of Public Works, Bureau of Sanitation, Industrial Waste
Management Division administers the Pretreatment Program which regulates the discharge of
industrial wastewater into the City’s POTW. Among the main objectives of the Pretreatment
Program is the protection of the POTW by regulating the discharge of toxic pollutants that could pass
through to receiving waters and recovered biosolids.

Pretreatment Program activities include IU inventory updating and tracking, permitting, inspection,
sampling, monitoring, code enforcement, maintaining information and data management systems,
treatment plant response, pollution prevention, local limits development, recovering program costs
and overseeing pretreatment programs in contract cities and contributing jurisdictions.

The City’s service area includes 19 jurisdictions and eight contract cities. The contract cities include
Beverly Hills, Culver City, San Fernando, West Hollywood, Burbank, El Segundo, Glendale and
Santa Monica. The City’s service area is divided into two distinct systems, namely the Hyperion
Treatment System and the Terminal Island Treatment System.

Hyperion Treatment System

The Hyperion Treatment System consists of the wastewater collection system, the Hyperion
Treatment Plant (HTP), and three upstream water reclamation plants: Donald C. Tillman Water
Reclamation Plant (DCT), Los Angeles-Glendale Water Reclamation Plant (LAG), and Burbank
Water Reclamation Plant (BWRP) which is owned and operated by the City of Burbank. The
Hyperion Treatment System, serving over four million people, collects, treats, and disposes of
sewage from the entire City (except the Wilmington - San Pedro Area, the strip of land north of San
Pedro and Watts) and from a number of cities and agencies under contractual agreements.
Approximately 85% of the wastewater is generated in the City of Los Angeles, and the remaining
15% comes from the contract cities and agencies.

The interconnected collection system includes over 6,500 miles of sewer lines located within the City
and additional sewer lines under the control of the contract cities and agencies. Biosolids from the
three upstream reclamation plants, DCT, LAG, and BWRP is returned to the wastewater collection
system and flows to HTP for treatment. In addition, the influent of these plants can be diverted to HTP
during periods of emergency.

13



Terminal Island Treatment System

The City’s Terminal Island Treatment Plant (TITP) treats wastewater generated in the Harbor area
and it has a design treatment capacity of approximately 30 million gallons of wastewater per day
(MGD) in dry weather and a peak wet weather design capacity of 50 MGD. TITP serves a
population of approximately 130,000 in the San Pedro, Wilmington and Harbor City areas.
Wastewater flow to TITP consists of domestic, commercial, and industrial wastewater including fish
processing industries, chemical processing, docking and storage facilities, and a petroleum refinery.
Currently, industrial and commercial wastewater represents approximately 48% of the total plant
influent.

TITP’s wastewater treatment process consists of preliminary, primary, secondary, tertiary, advance
treatment through micro filtration and reverse osmosis. The generated solids are further treated by
anaerobic digestion. The tertiary treated effluent is discharged to the Los Angeles Harbor. The
micro-filtration effluent is reclaimed for irrigation, industrial and recreational uses. The reverse
osmosis is intended to treat the water further as to meet the more stringent quality requirements for
injection into the Dominguez Gap Barrier Project to control seawater intrusion.

14



SUMMARY OF WASTEWATER AND BIOSOLIDS
MONITORING CHAPTER?2

Pretreatment programs that are mandated by the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(NPDES) Permit Orders for the Hyperion Treatment Plant (HTP), the Terminal Island Treatment
Plant (TITP), the Donald C. Tillman Water Reclamation Plant (DCT), and the Los Angeles-
Glendale Water Reclamation Plant (LAG), are regulated by the California Re gional Water Quality
Control Board, Los Angeles Region, and the United States Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA). This 2015 Annual summary report is in accordance with the Pretreatment programs
specified in these Orders.

In compliance with these Pretreatment requirements, influent and effluent samples from each plant
were monitored quarterly for priority pollutant metals, organics, and cyanide. Asin previous years,
the levels of these pollutants have remained very low in these samples. Removal efficiencies for
most of the metals by the treatment process were above 80 percent. Most of the organic pollutants
were not detected in any plant’s influent and effluent samples. In general, the frequencies of
organic compounds detected in effluents were lower than their corresponding influent samples.
Concentrations of all detected priority pollutants were well below the NPDES permits’ discharge
limitations. HTP and TITP biosolids were all analyzed quarterly for the same priority pollutants.
Most of the metals and a few organics were detected in these biosolid samples. All detected metals
and organic pollutants were below their respective Title 22 TTLC limits. The concentrations of all
metals were also below the ceiling and pollutant concentration limits listed in 40 CFR 503, Table 3
regulations.
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NPDES NONCOMPLIANCE, UPSETS, INTERFERENCES
OR PASS THROUGH INCIDENTS CHAPTER 3

The City’s Hyperion Treatment Plant (HTP), Terminal Island Treatment Plant (TITP), Donald C.
Tillman Water Reclamation Plant (DCTWRP), and the Los Angeles Glendale Water Reclamation
Plant (LAGWRP) did not expetience any NPDES non-compliance, upsets, interference or pass
through incidents caused by industrial wastewater discharge for the period of January 1, 2015
through December 31, 2015.
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SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS (SIUs)
INVENTORY CHAPTER 4

The inventory of Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) is continually updated to ensure its
completeness and accuracy. For the period of January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015, there
were 206 SIUs consisting of 131 Categorical Industrial Users (CIUs) and 75 Non-Categorical
Industrial users (NCSIUs).

This Chapter contains the following:

Table 1 - Number of Industrial Users for each Federal Industrial Category

Table 2 — Inventory of Active Significant Industrial Users by Permit and IU Number

17



Table 1
Number of Industrial Users for each Federal Industrial Category
For 2015
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
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Table 1

Number of Industrial Users for each Federal Industrial Category

City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program

1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

INDUSTRIAL DESCRIPTION TOTAL
CATEGORY COUNT
413 Electroplating 22
413 433 Electroplating, Metal Finishing 6
414 Organic Chemicals, Plastics, and Synthetic Fibers 1
419 Petroleum Refining 1
420471 Iron and Steel Manufacturing, Nonferrous Metals Forming and Metal Powders 1
423 - Steam Electric Power Generating 1
433 Metal Finishing 71
433 464 Metal Finishing, Metal Molding and Casting 2
433 471 Metal Finishing, Nonferrous Metals Forming and Metal Powders 1
437 Centralized Waste Treatment 1
439 Pharmaceutical Manufacturing 21
465 Coil Coating 1
469 Electrical and Electronic Components 2
NCSIU Noncategorical SlUs 75
GRAND TOTAL 206
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Table 2
Inventory of Active Significant Industrial Users by Permit and IU Number
For 2015

City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program

20
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SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS (SIUs)
CLASSIFICATIONS, COMPLIANCE STATUS,

INSPECTIONS AND MONITORING EVENTS
CHAPTER 5

This Chapter summarizes Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) classifications, basic permit
information, Pretreatment system, Pretreatment Code descriptions, compliance with Federal and
Local Discharge standards, number of inspection and monitoring events for the period of January 1
through December 31, 2015.

This Chapter contains the following:
Table 3A-Significant Industrial Users Classifications and Pretreatment in Place
Table 3B-Significant Industrial Users Compliance Status/Discharge Violations

Table 4-Significant Industrial Users Inspection and Monitoring Events

PIMS Pretreatment Code Descriptions are included at the end of Table 3A.

29



Table 3A
Significant Industrial Users-Classifications and Pretreatment in Place
For 2015
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
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Table 3B
Significant Industrial Users-Compliance Status/Discharge Violations
For 2015
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
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Table 4
Significant Industrial Users-Inspection and Monitoring Events
For 2015
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
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SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS (SIUs)

SUMMARY OF ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS,
SIGNIFICANT NONCOMPLIANCE (SNC), AND
ENFORCEMENT CASE ACTIVITIES CHAPTER 6

The City ensures compliance of Significant Industrial users (SIUs) through progressive
administrative enforcement actions ranging from issuance of Notices of Violations (NOVs) to
permit revocation by the Board of Public Works and/or referral to the City Attorney’s Office. The
actions and procedures are established in the City of Los Angeles Enforcement Response Plan.

This Chapter contains the following enforcement activities for the period of January 1 through
December 31, 2015

Table 5 — Significant Industrial Users Summary of Enforcement Actions

Table 6 — Significant Industrial Users in Significant Noncompliance (SNC)

Table 7 — Significant Industrial users Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
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Table 5
Significant Industrial Users-Summary of Enforcement Actions
For 2015
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
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Table 5

Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Actions

City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program

1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

1/1/2014-12/31/2014 1/ 172015 - 12/31/2015
Civil Filing 0 0
Conducted Compliance Meeting 0 0
Conducted Meeting 1 0
Conducted Show Cause Pemit Suspension Hearing 0 1
Criminal Filing 0 0
Issued Cease & Desist Order 17 16
Issued Compliance Order 0 0
Issued Consent Order 0 0
Issued Imminent Hazard Permit Suspension Order 0 0
Issued Modified Cease & Desist Order 0 0
Issued Modified Compliance Order 0 0
Issued Modified Consent Order 0 0
Issued NOV (Notice of Violation) 143 154
Issued Notice of Board Hearing 0 0
Issued Permit Suspension Order 1 1
Issued Warning Notice 0 0
Permit Revocation 0 0
Show Cause Hearing 0 0
Terminated Enforcement Action 20 19
Number of Active Cases 23 22
Number of Initiated Cases 17 19
Number of Continued Cases 6 3
Number of Terminated Cases 20 17
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Significant Noncompliance (SNC)

Based on the Federal criteria of Significant Noncompliance, the City identified 20 SIUs in
Significant Noncompliance for calendar year 2014. The list was published in the Los Angeles Times
on May 9,2015. For 2015, it identified 15 SIUs in SNC as shown in Table 6. These SIUs will be
published sometime in 2016.

An industrial user is in Significant Noncompliance if its violation meets one or more of the
following criteria:

A.

Chronic violations of wastewater discharge limits, defined as those in which sixty-six
percent or more of all of the measurements taken during a six month period exceed (by any
magnitude) the daily maximum limit or the average limit for the same pollutant parameter;

Technical Review Criteria (TRC) violations, defined as those in which thirty-three percent
or more of all of the measurements for each pollutant parameter taken during a six month
period equal or exceed the product of the daily maximum limit multiplied by the applicable
TRC (TRC-1.4 for BOD, TSS, fats, oil and grease, and 1.2 for all other pollutants except

pH);

Any other violation of a pretreatment effluent limit (daily maximum or longer term average)
that the Control Authority [The City of Los Angeles] determines has caused, alone or in
combination with other discharges, interference or pass through (including endangering the
health of POTW personnel or the general public);

Any discharge of a pollutant that has caused imminent endangerment to human health,
welfare or to the environment or has resulted in the POTW’s exercise of its emergency
authority, under 40 CFR 403.8 paragraph (f) (1) (vi) (B), to halt or prevent such discharge;

Failure to meet, within 90 days after the scheduled due date, a compliance schedule
milestone contained in a local control mechanism or enforcement order for starting
construction, completing construction, or attaining final compliance;

Failure to provide, within 30 days after the due date, required reports, such as baseline
monitoring reports, 90-day compliance reports, periodic self-monitoring reports, and reports
on compliance with compliance schedules;

Failure to accurately report noncompliance;

Any other violation or group of violations which the Control Authority (The City of Los
Angeles) determines will adversely affect the operation or implementation of the local

pretreatment program.

87



Table 6
Significant Industrial Users in Significant Non-Compliance
(SNC)
For 2015
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
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Table 6

SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS IN SIGNIFICANT NON-COMPLIANCE

CITY OF LOS ANGELES PRETREATMENT PROGRAM

1/1/2015-12/31/2015

COMPANY Permit ADDRESS Criteria
1 U.S.V.A. MEDICAL CENTER WEST, LA 1U009293 436254 11301 WILSHIRE BLVD., LOS ANGELES, CA 90073 B
2 ABC DYE HOUSE INC. lU000388 462132 1546 E. 14" ST., LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 A B
3 ACCURATE ENGINEERING INC. 1U011597 492943 8710 TELFAIR AVE., SUN VALLEY, CA 91352 B
4 ALL AMERICAN WASH CO. 1U114628 517969 2932E11™ ST., LOS ANGELES, CA 90023 B
5 ARCADIA WATER TREATMENT PLANT 1U002138 521696 1228 S. BUNDY DRIVE, LOS ANGELES, CA 90025 F
6 BIO NUTRACEUTICAL, INC. 1U105147 511749 21820 MARILLA ST., CHATSWORTH, CA 91311 F
7 BRONZE-WAY PLATING CORPORATION 1U000012 382659 3432E. 15 ST., LOS ANGELES, CA 90023 B
8 CIRCUIT MANUFACTURING INC 1U000035 417777 9335 OWENSMOUTH AVE, CHATSWORTH, CA 91311 A
9 CITY OF SANTA MONICA CHARNOCK WELL FIELD | 522157 11375 WESTMINSTER AVE, LOS ANGELES, CA 90066 F
iU119171
10 COCA-COLA REFRESHMENTS 10000222 494864 1334 S. CENTRAL AVENUE, LOS ANGELES, CA 50021 AB
11 DARLING INTERNATIONAL, INC. 10000229 459478 2626 E. 25" ST., LOS ANGELES, CA 90058 B,F
12 DOLPHIN ENGINEERING INC. 1U000110 461472 1842 E. 417 PLACE, LOS ANGELES, CA 90058 F
13 ORGANIC & SUSTAINABLE BEAUTY, INC. [U116099 519012 5933 BOWCROFT STREET, LOS ANGELES, CA 50016 AB
14 RACAAR CIRCUIT INDUSTRIES, INC. 1000038 434697 9225 ALABAMA AVENUE, CHATSWORTH, CA 91311 F
15 UB HILL PARTNERS, LLC. 1U140764 546493 718 S. HILL STREET, LOS ANGELES, CA 90014 B
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Table 7
Significant Industrial UsersSummary of Enforcement Case Activities
For the period of January 1 through December 31, 2015
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program

90



Table 7
Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E114574 U Number; 1U119181 Permit Number: 521397 433 District: 07 Subdistrict; 01
ANODIZING INDUSTRIES, INC. DBA ANODIZING INDUSTRIES, INC.
Status: TE Location Address Case Termination Date: 2/12/2015

5160 ALHAMBRA Avenue

Los Angeles, CA 90032

Case Start Date: 01/07/2013 Case Compliance Due Date:  12/15/2014
Violation History:; Zn, Cu, Ni, and Cd

02/01/2013 POTW Issued Draft Compliance Order

02/20/2013 POTW Conducted Compliance Meeting

03/01/2013 POTW Issued Cease & Desist Order

056/10/2013 POTW Issued Draft Compliance Order

05/29/2013 POTW Conducted Compliance Meeting

06/15/2013 POTW Issued Compliance Order

12/15/2014 11U Final Compliance Due Date

02/12/2015 POTW Terminated Enforcement Action
Corrective Actions: IU prepared O & M manual for the pretreatment system. IU completely removed the cadmium/nickel

plating line. CN destruct system and dye penetrant testing equipment were removed from the facility.

Pollution Prevention: IU implemented hazardous waste source reduction methods.
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Table 7
Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
1/1/2015 t0 12/31/2015

Case Number: E116957 |U Number; 1U000024  Permit Number: 372180 433 District; 04 Subdistrict: 00
GROVER PRODUCTS COMPANY DBA GROVER PRODUCTS COMPANY
Status: AC Location Address Case Termination Date:

3424 E OLYMPIC Bouievard
LOS ANGELES, CA 90023

Case Start Date:  11/06/2014 Case Compliance Due Date:  1/15/2015
Violation History: Ni(T) and Zn (T)
11/06/2014 POTW Issued Cease & Desist Order
01/15/2015 U Final Compliance Due Date
01/15/2015  POTW Terminated Enforcement Action
Corrective Actions: fU performed the required additional sampling analysis during normal operations. IU demonstrated
compliance.

Poliution Prevention:
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Table 7
Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
17112015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E117000 IU Number; U012837  Permit Number 494244 433 District: 02 Subdistrict: 03
GOLDEN STATE MAGNETIC & PENETRANT LAB. INC. DBA GOLDEN STATE MAGNETIC & PENETRANT LAB, INC.
Status: TE Location Address Case Termination Date: 6/1/2015

9301 LAUREL CANYON Boulevard
ARLETA, CA 91331

Case Start Date;  11/20/2014 Case Compliance Due Date:  3/15/2015
Violation History: Cd

11/20/2014 POTW Issued Cease & Desist Order

03/15/2015 U Final Compliance Due Date

06/01/2015 POTW Terminated Enforcement Action
Corrective Actions: IU performed the required additional sampling analysis. IU demonstrated compliance,

Pollution Prevention:
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Table 7
Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E117094 {U Number: 1U014452  Permit Number: 495923 433 ’ District: 02 Subdistriat; 00
ISU PETASYS CORPORATION DBA ISU PETASYS CORPORATION
Status: TE Location Address Case Termination Date: 3/15/2015

12930 BRADLEY Avenue
SYLMAR, CA 91342

Case Start Date: 01/09/2015 Case Compliance Due Date:  3/15/2015
Violation History: Cu(T)

01/09/2015 POTW Issued Cease & Desist Order

03/15/2015 1V Final Compliance Due Date

03/15/2015 POTW Terminated Enforcement Action
Corrective Actions: Recently replaced the SES line with new equipment that can vary the water flow rate to the wastewater

system. Treatment procedures have been adjusted and a resample of wastewater on 11/19/14 test
results is in compliance.

Pollution Prevention: Trained staff to properly operate the PTS. Doubled the capacity of batch treatment. Eliminated copper
bearing slug loads to neutralization system.
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Table 7

Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program

1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E117095 U Number: 1U0Q00130  Permit Number: 184641

ELECTROLIZING, INC, DBA

Status: TE Location Address
1947 S HOOPER Avenue
LLOS ANGELES, CA 90011

Case Start Date:  01/13/2015

Viotation History: Cr{t)

01/13/2015 POTW

03/05/2015 POTW

03/15/2015 |1U
Corrective Actions:

Issued Cease & Desist Order
Terminated Enforcement Action
Final Compliance Due Date

Compliance,

Pollution Prevention:

413 District: 04 Subdistrict: 01

IU performed the required additional sampling analysis during normal operations. IU demonstrated

ELECTROLIZING, INC.

Case Termination Date:  3/5/2015

Case Compliance Due Date:  3/15/2015

N
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Table 7
Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E117140 |U Number: [U112844 Permit Number: 516789 District: 04 Subdistrict: 00
Marguez Denim Care DBA Marguez Denim Care
Status: TE Location Address Case Termination Date: 4/15/2015

3524 E Union Pacific Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90023

Case Start Date: 02/26/2015 Case Compliance Due Date:  4/15/2015
Violation History: Failure to submit SMR.

02/26/2015 U Issued Cease & Desist Order

04/15/2015 1V Final Compliance Due Date

04/15/2015 POTW Terminated Enforcement Action
Corrective Actions: IU took sample and submitted SMR

Poliution Prevention:
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Table 7
Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

Cése Number: E117141 U Number: 1U003096  Permit Number: 198581 433 District: NA Subdistrict:
UNICOR/FEDERAL PRISON INDUSTRIES DBA UNICOR/FEDERAL PRISON INDUSTRIES
Status: TE Location Address Case Termination Date: 6/3/2015

1299 SEASIDE Avenue
TERMINAL ISLAND, CA 90731-0207

Case Start Date; 02/26/2015 Case Compliance Due Date:  4/15/2015
Violation History: Failed to Sample.

02/26/2015 POTW Issued Cease & Desist Order

04/15/2015 1V Final Compliance Due Date

06/03/2015 POTW Terminated Enforcement Action
Corrective Actions: fU performed the required additional Sampling analysis. U demonstrated compliance.

Bollution Prevention: N/A
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Table 7

Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program

1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E117180 IU Number: 1U019468 Permit Number: 500960

Azteca Dye & Laundry Carporation DBA

Status: TE Location Address
2614 Geraldine Street
Los Angeles, CA 90011

Case Start Date:  03/06/2015

Violation History: Dissolved Sulfides

03/06/2015 POTW

04/16/2015 POTW

04/15/2015 POTW
Corrective Actions:

Issued Cease & Desist Order
Final Compliance Due Date
Terminated Enforcement Action

Paollution Prevention:

District: 04 Subdistrict: 00

Azteca Dye & Laundry Corporation

Case Termination Date; 4/15/2015

Case Compliance Due Date:  4/15/2015

IU performed the required additional sampling analysis. IU demonstrated compliance.
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Table 7
Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E117181 U Number: 1U014978  Permit Number: 496457 433 District: 07 Subdistrict: 00
J-2 INVESTMENT L.P DBA PARK CENTRAL BUILDING
Status: TE Location Address Case Termination Date: 4/15/2015

412 W BTH StreetSuite
LOS ANGELES, CA 90014

Case Start Date:  03/08/2015 Case Compliance Due Date:  4/15/2015

Violation History: Cadmium (T).

03/06/2015  POTW Issued Cease & Desist Order
04/15/2015 1U Final Compliance Due Date
04/15/2015 POTW Terminated Enforcement Action
Corrective Actions: IU will make adjustments in the PTS and will provide training to employees to prevent future violation.

Pollution Preventian NA
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Table 7
Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E117201 IU Number: 1U011597  Permit Number; 492943 433 District: 02 Subdistrict: 04
ACCURATE ENGINEERING, INC. DBA ACCURATE ENGINEERING, INC.
Status: TE Location Address Case Termination Date; 4/24/2015
8710 TELFAIR Avenue
SUN VALLEY, CA 91352
Case Start Date:  03/12/2015 Case Compliance Due Date:  4/15/2015
Violation History: Cu(T)
03/12/2015 POTW Issued Cease & Desist Order
04/15/2015 U Final Compliance Due Date
04/24/2015 POTW Terminated Enforcement Action
Carrective Actions: IU performed 2 additional sampling for Cu(T) and submitted the results. IU demonstrated compliance.,

Poliution Prevention:
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Table 7
Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E117203 IU Number: [UQ00110 Permit Number: 461472 433 District: 04 Subdistrict; 01
DOLPHIN ENGINEERING. INC. DBA DOLPHIN ENGINEERING, INC.
Status: AC Location Address Case Termination Date:

1842 E 41ST Place
LOS ANGELES, CA 90058

Case Start Date: 03/13/2015 Case Compliance Due Date:  4/1/2015
Violation History: Delinquent SMR

03/16/2015 POTW Issued Draft Permit Suspension Order

03/25/2015 POTW Conducted Show Cause Permit Suspension Hearing

04/01/2015 U Final Compliance Due Date
Corrective Actions: U to close operations.

Pollution Prevention:

101



Table 7
Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E117220 U Number; 1U000035 Permit Number: 417777 433 District: 01 Subdistrict: 02
CIRCUIT MANUFACTURING, INC. DBA CIRCUIT MANUFACTURING, INC.
Status: TE Location Address Case Termination Date; 6/1/2015

9535 OWENSMOUTH AvenueUnit
CHATSWORTH, CA 91311

Case Start Date:  03/19/2015 Case Compliance Due Date:  5/15/2015
Violation History: Cu

03/23/2015 POTW Issued Cease & Desist Order

05/15/2015 POTW Final Compliance Due Date

06/01/2015 POTW Terminated Enforcement Action
Corrective Actions: IU performed the required sampling analysis. U demonstrated compliance.

Pollution Prevention:
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Table 7
Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E117230 U Number: 1U000120  Permit Number: 453794 433 District: 07 Subdistrict: 03
METAL PREPARATIONS, INC. DBA METAL PREPARATIONS, INC.
Status: TE Location Address Case Termination Date: 6/24/2015

641 S IMPERIAL Street
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021

Case Start Date:  03/23/2015 Case Compliance Due Date:  3/27/2015
Violation History: Cr, CU, Ni, Zn, TTO

03/24/2015 POTW Issued Permit Suspension Order

03/27/2015 U Final Compliance Due Date

06/24/2015 POTW Terminated Enforcement Action
Corrective Actions: IU closed Business.

Pollution Prevention:
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Table 7
Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E117240 |U Number: [1U114855 Permit Number: 518168 439 District: 01 Subdistrict: 02
Classic Cosmetics Inc. DBA Classic Cosmetics, Inc
Status: TE Location Address Case Termination Date: 8/14/2015

9530 De Soto Avenue
Chatsworth, CA 91311

Case Start Date:  03/25/2015 Case Compliance Due Date:  5/15/2015
Violation History: Acetone
03/28/2015 POTW Issued Cease & Desist Order
05/15/2015 U Final Compliance Due Date
08/14/2015 POTW Terminated Enforcement Action
Corrective Actions: IU will monitor acetone more frequently.
Pollution Prevention: |U substituted the cleaning agent containing chiorine.
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Table 7
Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E117241 U Number: JU110132 Permit Number: 515633 433 District; 07 Subdistrict: 00
INTERNATIONAL DIAMOND CENTER, LLC DBA INTERNATIONAL DIAMOND CENTER. LLC
Status: TE . Location Address Case Termination Date: 7/2/2015

550 S HILL StreetSuite
Los Angeles, CA 90013

Case Start Date:  03/26/2015 Case Compliance Due Date:  5/15/2015
Violation History: TTO

03/26/2015 POTW Issued Cease & Desist Order

05/15/2015 U Final Compliance Due Date -

07/02/2015 POTW Terminated Enforcement Action
Corrective Actions: 1U replaced GAC media. U will closely monitor the PTS for performance.

Pollution Prevention:
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Table 7
Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
17112015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E117300 |U Number; 1U114308 Permit Number. 517779 439 District: 01 Subdistrict: 01
Neutraderm, Inc. DBA NEUTRADERM INC
Status: TE Location Address Case Termination Date: 5/21/2015

20660 Nordhoff Street
Chatsworth, CA 91311

Case Start Date:  04/29/2015 Case Compliance Due Date:  5/20/2015
Violation History: Acetone

04/29/2015 POTW Issued Draft Compliance Order

05/20/2015 U Final Compliance Due Date

05/21/2015 POTW Terminated Enforcement Action
Corrective Actions: [U will clean clarifier each day to remove solids.

Pollution Prevention:
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Table 7
Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E117301 {U Number: (U100864  Permit Number: 507626 439 District: 02 Subdistrict;
Cosmetics Group USA, Inc. DBA Cosmetics Group USA, Inc.
Status: TE Location Address Case Termination Date: 7/15/2015

8430 Tujunga Avenue
Sun Valley, CA 91352

Case Start Date:  04/29/2015 Case Compliance Due Date:  7/15/2015
Violation History: Acetone

04/29/2015 POTW Issued Cease & Desist Order

07/15/2015  1U Final Compliance Due Date

07/15/2015 POTW Terminated Enforcement Action
Carrective Actions: IU will increase the cleaning frequency of the clarifier from weekly to twice a week,

Pollution Prevention:
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Table 7
Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E117325 [U Number; 1U000012  Permit Number: 382659 433 District: 04 Subdistrict: 00
BRONZE-WAY PLATING CORPORATION DBA BRONZE-WAY PLATING CORPORATION
Status: AC Location Address Case Termination Date:

3432 E 15TH Street
LOS ANGELES, CA 90023

Case Start Date:  04/24/2015 Case Compliance Due Date:  7/15/2015
Violation History: Ni(t)

04/24/2015 POTW Issued Cease & Desist Order

07/15/2015 U Final Compliance Due Date

07/15/2015 U Final Compliance Due Date
Corrective Actions: IU submitted additional sampling result. IU is in compliance.

Pollution Prevention:
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Table 7
Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program
1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E117426 U Number; [U116099 Permit Number: 519012 439 District: 06 Subdistrict; 03
ORGANIC & SUSTAINABLE BEAUTY INC DBA ORGANIC & SUSTAINABLE BEAUTY INC
Status: AC Location Address Case Termination Date:

Case Start Date:  06/12/2015 Case Compliance Due Date:  4/15/2016

Violation History:

06/12/2015 POTW Issued Cease & Desist Order

07/15/2015 U
Corrective Actions:

Pollution Prevention:

5933 Bowcroft Street
Los Angeles, CA 90016

Zn(T) and Oil & Grease

Final Compliance Due Date
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Table 7

Significant Industrial Users - Summary of Enforcement Case Activities
City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program

1/1/2015 to 12/31/2015

Case Number: E117607 11U Number: 1U011398
METAL CHEM, INC. DBA

Location Address
21514 NORDHOFF Street
CHATSWORTH, CA 91311

Status: AC

Case Start Date:  08/12/2015

Violation History: Cr, Pb, Zn and Ni
08/14/2015 POTW Issued Cease & Desist Order
10/01/2015 Final Compliance Due Date

Corrective Actions:

Pollution Prevention:

Permit Number: 492733

433 District: 01

Subdistrict: 00

METAL CHEM, INC.

Case Termination Date:

Case Compliance Due Date:

10/1/2015
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Definition of Terms and Acronyms
Used in Tables 1 through 7

Case Number (Enforcement Case Number)

A number automatically assigned by PIMS for each initiated enforcement case. The Case
Number is used to identify the enforcement activities of an industrial user under enforcement. All
enforcement activities assigned to an industrial user under administrative enforcement action are
entered into PIMS and reported under the designated Case Number from the enforcement case
start date until the date enforcement action is terminated.

Categorical Industrial User (CIU)

A categorical industrial user is an Industrial User (IU) which is subject to a categorical
pretreatment standard promulgated by the U.S. EPA (United States Environmental Protection

Agency).

Code of Federal Regulations (CFRs)

A publication of the United States government which contains all of the finalized federal
regulations. Federal environmental regulations are found in volume 40 of the CFRs and the
General Pretreatment Regulations are found in 40 CFR Part 403.

Company
(see Industrial User)

Effluent Limitations

Any restriction established by the POTW (City of Los Angeles ), state or the federal EPA on
quantities, rates, and concentrations of chemical, physical, biological, and other constituents
which are discharged from point sources into POTW, receiving waters, the waters of the
contiguous zone, or the ocean.

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

The United States Environmental Protection Agency.

Facility

(see Industrial User)
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Federal Compliance Rate (FED COMP RATE)

Industrial User compliance with federal discharge standards expressed in percent (%).
Example: for an industrial user with 3 violations out of total 145 parameters monitored durin ga
reporting period, the compliance rate will be: [(145 - 3) / 145] x 100 = 97.93%

Federal Discharge Limit Violations (FED VIO)

Combined number of parameters which were in violation of federal discharge standards when
measured using EPA approved sampling and test procedures (prescribed in 40 CFR 13 6) during a
reporting period. Allvalid POTW (City) sampling and industrial user self-monitorin g data must
be used in determining the industrial user’s compliance.

Example: for an industrial user who violated discharge limit for “Copper” twice and the
discharge limit for “Chromium” once during a reporting period, the total number of pollutant
parameters violated will be: 2+1=3.

Federal Discharge Limits (Standards)

(See Effluent Limitations and Pretreatment Standards)

Flow (Operational Day Flow)

The average daily discharge of industrial or process wastewater to the City’s sewer system from a
sample point designated in Industrial Wastewater Permit, expressed in gallons per day (gpd).

Industrial Category (Category)

The applicable EPA category and subpart as defined in Part 40 of the Code of Federal
Regulations (40 CFR) for which a set of effluent limitations has been established by a state or the
federal EPA.

Examples: 413A-PSES, 433A-PSNS, or NONCAT SIU).

Industrial User (IU)

An industry (or facility) with active industrial wastewater permit and authorized by the City of
Los Angeles, Industrial Waste Management Division, to discharge non-domestic wastewater into
the City’s publicly-owned treatment works (POTW),

Industrial User Name (IU Name)

Industrial Wastewater Permits issued by the City of Los Angeles either shows industrial user
LEGAL and DBA Name (or the LEGAL Name only, when an IU has no DBA Name). However,
industrial users are identified by their “DBA Name”, in City’s inventory, whenever an IU has
both the LEGAL and DBA Name.

Industrial User Number (IU Number)

A number which identifies an industrial user (business owner) having one or more Industrial
Wastewater Permit located at the same facility.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22

Industrial Wastewater

Any water bearing waste other than domestic wastewater. Wastewater generated from household
Lype operations performed at commercial establishments for or to support commercial purposes is
industrial wastewater.

Industrial Wastewater Permit (Permit)

A permit issued to an Industrial User by the City of Los Angeles, Industrial Waste Management
Division, and authorizing discharge of industrial wastewater to the City’s sewer system at a
designated sewer connection or point of discharge subject to applicable Federal and/or Local
discharge standards.

Inspection (INSP)

A scheduled (quarterly, semi-annual, or annual) or any additional inspection of industrial user
(facility) site performed by the City of Los Angeles inspection staff to verify IU compliance with
Industrial Wastewater Permit conditions, conduct scheduled or additional sampling, identify any
changes in IU operations, processes, pretreatment system, or discharge, which may require permit
amendment or change in IU classification. The compliance inspections and sampling events
entered in PIMS by each SIU inspector is reported as the number of inspections performed during
any reporting period. (# INSP)

Local Compliance Rate (.LOC COMP RATE)

Industrial User compliance with local discharge standards expressed in percent (%).
Example: for an industrial user with 2 violations out of total 138 parameters monitored during a
reporting period, the compliance rate will be: [(138 - 2) / 138] x 100 = 98.55%

Local Discharge Limit Violations (LOC VIO)

Combined number of parameters which violated local discharge limits when measured using EPA
approved sampling and test procedures (prescribed in 40 CFR 136) during a reporting period.
All valid POTW (City) sampling and Industrial User self-monitoring data must be used in
determining the industrial user’s compliance.

Example: for an industrial user who violated discharge limit for “Copper” once, the discharge
limit for “Dissolved Sulfide” once, and the discharge limit for “Oil & Grease” twice during a
reporting period, the total number of pollutant parameters violated will be: 1+ 1 +2 = 4.

Local Discharge Limits (Standards)

Effluent discharge limits applicable to industrial users of the Control Authority’s system
developed by the Control Authority in accordance with 40 CFR 403.5(c).

Local Industrial User (LIU)

Any Non-Significant Industrial User (Non-SIU), permitted by the City of Los Angeles, who are
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23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

not subject to federal regulations as defined in Code of Federal Regulations 40 CFR 403.
Monitoring Events (by POTW and/or FACILITY)

Number of sampling performed by the City of Los Angeles (POTW) and the self-monitoring
carried out by the Industrial User (Facility) during the reporting period.

Non-Categorical Significant Industrial User (NCSIU)

An industrial user discharging 25,000 gallons per day (gpd) or greater, or whose process flowis 5
percent or more of the treatment plant, or who is designated as such by the Control Authority
(City of Los Angeles). Non-Categorical Significant Industrial Users are subject to Local Limits
only.

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)

A federal program requiring industry to obtain permits to discharge plant effluents to the nation’s
water courses.

Parameters in Violation of Federal Requirements

The pollutant parameters which were in violation of federal discharge standards (at least once)
during the reporting period.

Note: Parameters are reported in abbreviated form; i.e. Copper (Total) is reported as Cu(T), Lead
(Total) is reported as Pb(T), and Chromium (Total) is reported as Cr( 7).

Parameters in Violation of Local Requirements

The pollutant parameters which were in violation of local discharge standards (at least once)
during the reporting period.

Note: Parameters are reported in abbreviated form; i.e. Oil & Grease (T otal) is reported as
0&G(1), Cyanide (Total) is reported as CN(T), and Zinc (Total) is reported as Zn(T).

Parameters vs. Federal Limit

Total number of parameters analyzed throughout any reporting period to determine compliance
with federal discharge standards.

Example: for an industrial user that was sampled for 8 federal parameters 3 times and for 2
Jederal parameters an additional 6 times during a reporting period, the total number of
parameters vs. federal limit will be: 8 x 3 + 2 x 6 = 36.

Parameters vs. Loecal Limit

Total number of parameters analyzed throughout any reporting period to determine compliance
with local discharge standards.

Example: for an industrial user that was sampled for 6 local parameters 4 times during a
reporting period, the total number of parameters vs. federal limit will be: 6 x 4 = 24.

Permit Number (Permit#)

A number assigned by the City of Los Angeles to each industrial wastewater permit that
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31.

32.

33.

34,

35.

36.

37.

38.

represents sewer connection or point of discharge to the City sewer system.

Pretreatment

Any wastewater treatment process used to reduce pollution load partially before the wastewater is
introduced into a main sewer system or delivered to a treatment plant for substantial reduction of
the pollution load.

Pretreatment in Place

The Industrial user existing pretreatment system presented with reference Code Numbers.
(For details refer to “PIMS Pretreatment Code Description”)

Pretreatment Information Management System (PIMS)

The Pretreatment Management System (PIMS) is used as a data base to manage the data
necessary for the Director of the Bureau of Sanitation under the jurisdiction of the Board of
Public Works to administer the City of Los Angeles Pretreatment Program; regulate industrial
wastewater discharges to the POTW through the issuance of Industrial Wastewater Permits;
enforcement of discharge limitations; authorize monitoring and enforcement activities; impose
reporting requirements; and set fees for the recovery of program costs.

Pretreatment Standards / National Pretreatment Standards

Any regulation containing pollutant discharge limits promulgated by the EPA in accordance with
Section 307(b) and (c) of the Act, which applies to Industrial Users. This term includes
prohibitive discharge limits established pursuant to 40 CFR 403.5.

Point Source

Any discernible, confined, and discrete conveyance including, but not limited to, any pipe, ditch,
channel, tunnel, conduit, well, discrete fissure, container, rolling stock, concentrated animal
Jeeding operation, or vessel or other floating craft from which pollutants are or may be
discharged.

Pollutant Parameters
Those constituents of wastewater determined to be detrimental and therefore, requiring control.

Process Wastewater

Any water which, during manufacturing or processing, comes into direct contact with or results
Jrom the production or use of any raw materials, intermediate product, finished product, by-
product, or waste product.

Publicly-Owned Treatment Works (POTW)

A wastewater treatment works, as defined by Section 212 of the Clean Water Act, which is owned
by the City of Los Angeles. This includes any public sewers, treatment plants, land
appurtenances, pumping stations, or equipment.
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39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

Sample Point — Sample Point Code (SMPL PT)

A designated sampling point, established by the Industrial Wastewater Permit, Jor collecting
representative industrial/process wastewater samples prior to discharge into the City’s sanitary
sewer system.

Sanitary Sewer

A sewer that carries liquid and water wastes from residences, commercial buildings, industrial
plants, and institutions together with ground, storm, and surface waters that are not admitted
intentionally.

Significant Industrial User (SIU)

Subject to the provisions established in 40 CFR 403.3(t), a significant industrial user is:

a) Any Industrial User which is subject to categorical pretreatment standards promulgated by
the United State Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA);

b) Any other industrial user that discharges an average of 25,000 gallons per day (zpd) or
more of process wastewater to the POTW;

c) Any discharger who contributes a process wastewater which makes up 5 percent or more
of the average dry weather hydraulic or organic capacity of the POTW:; or

d) Any discharger who is designated “significant industrial user” by the Control Authority
(City of Los Angeles).

Significant Noncompliance (SNC)

An industrial user is in Significant Noncompliance (SNC) if its violations meet one or more of the
criteria as defined in Code of Federal Regulations 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(vii).

SNC Ciriteria (Criteria)

The Criteria established in Code of Federal Regulations 40 CFR 403.8()(2)(vii) and used by
Control Authority to identify important violations and/or patterns of noncompliance. The SNC
criteria are used to establish enforcement priorities and comply with special reporting
requirements.

Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) — (SIC Code)

SIC defines industries in accordance with the composition and structure of the economy and
covers the entire field of economic activity.
SIC Codes are numbers used by the U.S. Department of Commerce to denote segment of industry.

Subcategory or Subpart

A segment of a point source for which, specific effluent limitations have been established by a
state or the federal EPA.
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46. Toxic Organic Management Plan (TOMP) Certification — {(I'TO Cert)

A certification statement to be submitted by industrial user when is required by Industrial
Wastewater Permit and specified under Special Conditions of the permit. The TOMP
Certification is submitted (in lieu of the self-monitoring for toxic organics) by industrial users
who are implementing a Toxic Organic Management Plan (TOMP) approved by the City of Los
Angeles, Bureau of Sanitation, Industrial Waste Management Division.

ACRONYMS and ABBREVIATIONS

CFRs Code of Federal Regulations

Clu Categorical Industrial User

EPA Environmental Protection Agency
FED COMP RATE Federal Limits Compliance Rate
FED VIO Federal Discharge Limit Violation
gpd Gallons per Day

INSP Inspection

U Industrial User

LIU Local Industrial User

LOC COMP RATE Local Limits Compliance Rate
LOC VIO Local Discharge Limit Violation
NCSIU Non-Categorical Industrial User
NPDES National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
O&M Operations and Maintenance
PIMS Pretreatment Information Management System
POTW Publicly owned Treatment Works
SMPL PT Sample Point

SIC Standard Industrial Classification
SIU Significant Industrial User

SNC Significant Noncompliance
TOMP Toxic Organic Management Plan

117



CRIMINAL PROSECUTIONS AND SETTLEMENT OF
CIVIL FILINGS CHAPTER 7

The Bureau of Sanitation’s Industrial Waste Management Division (IWMD) works cooperatively
with three environmental crimes strike force teams: the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Los
Angeles Area Environmental team, the Los Angeles County District Attorney’s Oftice
Environmental Crimes Strike Force and the Los Angeles City Attorney’s Office Environmental
Protection Section Strike Force. Each strike force team schedules monthly meetings, which IWMD’s
Inspection Section representatives attend.

Strike Force Activity / Cost Recovery

No Strike Force Activity / Cost Recovery to report this period.
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SUMMARY OF PRETREATMENT PROGRAM
CHANGES CHAPTER 8

No significant changes to the Pretreatment Program occurred during the period of January 1
through December 31, 2015.
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PRETREATMENT PROGRAM BUDGET
AND EQUIPMENT PURCHASES CHAPTER 9

Pretreatment Program Budget
Table 8 below shows the expended budget for fiscal year 2014-15 and the adopted budget for the

2015-16 fiscal year.

Table 8
Industrial Waste Management Division Budget

7/1/14- 6/30/15 (Expended)* 7/1/15- 6/30/16 (Adopted)

No. of IWMD Employees 132 133

Expended or Budgeted $11,442 876 $11,446,803
Direct Cost** 2,555,920 2,523,100
Indirect Cost (Overhead)*** 9,088,912 8,972,205
Total $ 23,087,708 $22,942,108

**Indirect Cost — Fringe Benefits, Administration & Support, and Central Services
**Direct Cost — Compensated Time Off (CTO)

Note: The FY 14-15 CAP rates were unavailable during the time FY 14-15 budget was prepared.

Hence, the only available CAP rates of FY 12-13 wer used. Above is the corrected calculation
for FY14-15. For the FY 15-16 budget, FY 14-15 CAP rates were also used.
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Table 9

Equipment Purchases
For 2015
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Equipment Purchases (1/1/15-12/31/15)

TABLE 9

UNIT TOTAL
DESCRIPTION QTY PRICE PRICE

Pressure Washer - 32NF39 1 $572.44 $623.96
Manhole Cover Hook - 3TCR7 1 $45.96 $50.10
Westward, Head Lamp - 5RHTO0 6 $39.16 $256.11
Boit Cutter - 6PFE3 1 $61.00 $66.59
Straight Pipe Wrench - 4CW42 1 $30.08 $32.79
End Pipe Wrench - BNTR1 1 $39.67 $43.24
Ultraviolet Disinfection Unit 6 $63.73 $382.38
Diffusion Datalogger ARXJ-0253 1 $168.00 $183.12
Diffusion w/o Datalogger - ARZA-0053 1 $168.00 $183.12
Filter Dust Mist Sensor 2 $21.50 $46.88
instrument Calibration 4 Sensors - ARYN -

0027 1 $168.00 $183.12
Hook, Water Meter Adj Handle - WM10 5 $110.75 $603.59
Carbtrol Canister Replacement - GC2 - 1B 2 $1,480.00 $3,226.40
Activated Carbon Canister - GC2 - 1B 2 $1,480.00 $3,226.40
3/8" Suction Line - 68-1680-059 3 $321.00 $1,049.67
Nickel Cadmium Battery - 60-1684-040 20 $257.65 $5,616.77
Neodisher A-Neutralizing Agent 3 $168.00 $504.00
Discharge Tube 20 $13.00 $260.00
Replacement Canister $1,480.00 $4,440.00
Gas Detector Tube 5 $87.92 $439.60
Sludge Judge w/valve 10 $64.19 $641.90
Compact Portable Sampler $3,370.00 $6,740.00
Full-Size Sampler Standard Base $345.00 $2,070.00
Cap Drain 20 $30.31 $606.20
36 Jet Basket for Washer 1 $2,024.00 $2,024.00
TOTAL $33,499.94
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PUBLIC PARTICIPATION ACTIVITIES CHAPTER 10

The City continues to participate in City-sponsored public information events to inform the general
public of the functions and activities of IWMD, and promote pollution prevention as described
below.

Environmental Stewardship Program (Sewer Science)

Pretreatment Program staff serves as mentors in the Environmental Stewardship Program - Sewer
Science. The stewardship program is an interactive experience for high school teachers and students.
This program is free of charge to schools within the Los Angeles Unified School District. Mentors
from the Bureau teach environmental concepts to high school students through the application of life
sciences, physical sciences, and applied mathematics. The program corresponds with the learning
standards and teaching objectives established for science curriculum in California.

Mentors volunteer at the schools everyday in a one-week laboratory session. On the first day,
students prepare wastewater by adding common contaminants to simulate residential sewage, and
treat this wastewater progressively in three stages during the week. Students measure wastewater
quality, statistically analyze the series of data collected at each stage of the treatment process, and
learn about the negative impact of the contaminants on the environment. Students observe the
improvements in wastewater quality at each stage of treatment during the experiments and compare
their results with safe water standards. By the completion of the Environmental Stewardship
Program, students are introduced to careers and services provided by the City of Los Angeles.
Armed with information detailing the long-term effects of water pollution, these young citizens can
impact pollution reduction in the future, and are ready to act as ambassadors for pollution prevention
in their communities. Since the beginning of the Sewer Science program in October of 2003, 20,275
students have been reached.

Qutreach

On March 3, 2015, FOG staff participated in the BUILD LA program in Downtown LA.

On April 15,2015, personnel hosted a free two hour workshop. The Bureau presented an overview
of Significant Non Compliance and provided examples of common violations and insight on how to
maintain compliance.

On April 21, 2015, FOG staff interviewed a Dublin Institute of Technology post graduate intern, on
the green chemistry.

On August 30, 2015, FOG staff participated in the Western Food Service and Hospitality Expo.
Staff provided information about the FOG program to people in the food service industry.

123



BIOSOLIDS OFF-SITE REUSE CHAPTER 11

The City of Los Angeles owns and operates two separate wastewater treatment systems. The largest
of the systems, the Hyperion Service Area, is composed of the Donald C. Tillman Water
Reclamation Plant (DCTWRP), the Los Angeles-Glendale Water Reclamation Plant (LAGWRP),
and the Hyperion Treatment Plant (HTP). Solids generated from the DCTWRP and the LAGWRP
are returned to the City’s sewer collection system, transported to the HTP and subsequently treated.
At HTP the solids are stabilized utilizing the thermophilic anaerobic digestion process where the
volume is reduced by about 62% through the generation of methane gas and carbon dioxide. The
treated biosolids are further thickened (dewatered) to 28% solids. The solids generated at the
Terminal Island Water Reclamation Plant (TIWRP) go through similar digestion and volume
reduction process.

Of the 258,446 wet tons (WT) treated biosolids produced in January 1 through December 31,2015 at
HTP and TIWRP, 225,935 WT (87.42%) were used for agricultural land applications, 29,371 WT
(11.36%) for composting, and 3,140 WT (1.22%) for deep well injection project at the Terminal
Island Renewable Energy (TIRE) project.

Land Application

The City of Los Angeles began the land application of biosolids to the Green Acres Farm (F arm) in
Kern County on October 30, 1996. The biosolids have greatly enhanced the growth of corn, wheat,
alfalfa, Milo, and Sudan grass as feedstock for animals. During January 1 through December 31,
2015, atotal 0f 196,828 WT of biosolids was land applied at the Farm.

Terra Renewal/Solid Solutions, LLC, biosolids contractor, began the land application of biosolids to
Desert Ridge, Arizona on February 2011. The biosolids have greatly enhanced the growth of corn,
wheat, alfalfa, Milo, and Sudan grass as feedstock for animals, and cotton. During January 1 through
December 31, 2015, a total of 29,107 WT of biosolids was land applied at the farm.

Composting

The City continues to operate a composting plant at Griffith Park where green materials, zoo manure
generated by park facilities, and biosolids are composted in aerated static piles. The finished -
compost is used in the park for landscaping and soil conditioning and is sold to local nurseries.
During January 1 through December 31, 2015, there were 1,613 WT of biosolids used at the
composting facility.

Terra Renewal/Solid Solutions, LLC, biosolids contractor, began hauling biosolids from the City of
Los Angeles on October 4, 2007. During January 1 through December 31, 2015, Terra Renewal
delivered and composted 2,716 WT of biosolids at Synagro Composting Facility in South Kem
Industrial Composting Facility in California using aerated static pile process, and 25,042 WT at
Nursery Products in Helendale, California using windrow process.
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Terminal Island Renewable Energy (TIRE)

Deep well injection of digested sludge and biosolids started on August 2008 as a pilot demonstration
only. During January 1 through December 3 1, 2015, the contractor, GeoEnvironmental
Technologies injected a total of 5,449,284 gallons of TIWRP digested sludge (2 % total solids,
equivalent to 1,460 WT) of biosolids from TIWRP, and 1,679 WT of biosolids from HTP.
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POLLUTANT REDUCTION EFFORTS CHAPTER 12

PROGRAMS TO REDUCE POLLUTANTS FROM NON-DOMESTIC SOURCES

Dental Offices and Clinics Control Program

Dental Offices and Clinics located in the City of Los Angeles are required by Ordinance to obtain an
Industrial Wastewater Permit, and comply with Best Management Practices. Reducing the amount of
dental amalgam and other dental wastes being discharged into the City’s sewer system benefits the
quality of biosolids and reduces the amount of mercury which can pass through the treatment plant(s)
and become bio-available to aquatic organisms. As of December 3 1,2015, 2,552 new permits have
beenissued. 25 existing dental office permits have been amended and issued and 4,497 inspections
have been performed. Since the implementation of the Dental Offices and Clinics program, mercury
in biosolids has been reduced by 33%.

Dry Cleaner Control Program

The City’s Dry Cleaner Control Program controls and regulates the management and disposal of
solvents, solvent waste and separator water from drycleaners. Under this program, dry cleaner
facilities are required to either obtain an Industrial Wastewater Permit from the City if they intend to
discharge to the sewer, or to self-certify that they do not discharge dry cleaning waste to the sewer.

Fats, Oil and Grease Control Program

The City's Fats, Oil and Grease (FOG) Control regulates Food Service Establishments (FSEs) located
in the City of Los Angeles. All FSEs that potentially generate waste grease are required to obtain an
industrial wastewater permit, and use Best Management Practices (BMPs) to reduce grease
discharged to the sewer system. Any FSE that is known to cause grease-related sewer overflows or
fails to implement BMPs will be required to install a grease interceptor or a grease trap when it is not
feasible to install a grease interceptor. All new construction of FSEs must include installation of a
grease interceptor. During fiscal year of 2015, the City required the installation of two hundred
fifteen (215) grease interceptors, conducted 13,180 inspections, issued seven hundred twenty two
(722) NOVs, and processed six hundred seventy three (673) enforcement cases. A total of two
hundred twenty four (224) FSEs were issued conditional waivers from grease interceptor installation
requirement. For fiscal year 2014, FOG staff completed inspections of all 9,648 (100%) permitted
food service establishments (FSEs) that have permits with the City of Los Angeles.
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PROGRAMS TO REDUCE POLLUTANTS FROM NON-INDUSTRIAL SOURCES

Household Hazardous Waste Safe Centers

The City operates six household hazardous waste permanent collection sites throughout the City,
known as S.A.F.E. (solvents/ automotive/flammables/electronics) Centers. The S.A.F.E. Centers are
open every weekend and provide a timely and convenient way for the public to dispose of residential
waste, including unwanted medications. In addition, the City sponsors periodic mobile collection
events on weekends, where residents can drop-off their waste to be properly disposed. These mobile
events are held in areas not readily served by the S.A.F.E. Centers. For Conditionally Exempt Small
Quantity Generators, four of the six centers accept waste from businesses on an appointment only
basis.
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